

Telephone M : 0423 619 879 Email: admin@bowlsnt.com.au PO Box 728, Darwin NT 0801 Office : 15 Hook Road, Winnellie NT

MINUTES BOWLS NT DELEGATES MEETING

Held in office of Bowls NT, 15 Hook Road Winnellie, Monday 25th March 2019 commencing at 6.07pm

1. Attendance

Anthony Quinlan, Anthony Shelley, Mark Malogorski, Kim Redshaw, Mal Trattles, Pete deGreenlaw, Joan Garner, Chris Parsonson, Jill Tiller EO Invited Guest – Ben Trainor RDO

2. Apologies

Kevin Arthur, Bruce Fyfe, Barb McNeill, Lyn Derrick, Dennis Sloane

3. Confirmation of Minutes: Meeting held on 25th February 2019

Resolution: Moved Joan Garner Seconded Chris Parsonson That the minutes of the Board meeting held on 25th February 2019 as circulated be confirmed.

4. Business arising from Minutes:

4.1 CLUB AGMS

Comment:

Delegates were asked to advise their clubs to send Bowl NT their AGM minutes and a list of all Office Bearers. Still waiting on some clubs that are yet to hold their AGMs. Katherine Club advised they have held their AGM but have to finish the minutes to submit to BNT.

4.2 CALENDAR

Comment:

The Match Committee presented the amended and final 2019 Calendar to the Board on the 25th February. The Board approved and accepted the calendar and congratulated the Match Committee on a great job. EO has sent the approved calendar to all clubs.

4.3 PENNANT

Comment:

A reminder the Match Committee have requested from clubs, number of pennant teams their club will be submitting this season.

Closing date for number of pennant teams 5th April 2019.

At this stage the EO has only received confirmation from Humpty Doo Bowling Club submitting one team.

5. General Business

5.1 Chris Parsonson talked on the Pennant structure for how many games a player must play to be eligible for finals. It was confirmed the match committee have ruled only 2 games in total to play in the finals.

5.2 Pete deGreenlaw advised the junior training is going well.

5.3 There was discussion on Paul Jackson visiting the clubs and officials. The clubs advised his visit was very positive and informative. Paul has advised he is willing to talk to any Board or Delegate Members should they need information and guidance.
5.4 Pete deGreenlaw advised he is interested in completing his level 2 Advanced Coaching Course.

EO had liaised with Michael Beaumont BA Education & Training Co-ordinator and he advised the next course available is pencilled in for October this year in Melbourne. Ben Trainor stated he is also interested in the course. EO to keep in contact with Michael and request he keep us informed.

5.5 Mal Trattles talked on Katherine Club's difficulty on filling a pennant side. He mentioned that Jen Sullivan is helping them out trying to find players. Katherine Club are going to make a decision this week as to what they are going to do.

5.6 Ben Trainor gave a talk on his progress and ideas with his work as RDO
5.7 Chris Parsonson confirmed Ethan Maher RDO has had contact with the Humpty Scouts to play on the Humpty Doo Greens for an hour or so on a Wednesday night.
5.8 EO advise the meeting that Arnhem Land Bowls Club have applied to be affiliated with Bowls Northern Territory. To be discussed and accepted in the Board Meeting.
5.9 Rum Jungle Fours to be held Saturday 27th April. EO to follow up if the event is still happening and advise the all of the clubs.

6. Next Meeting – Monday 29th April 2019

7. Meeting Closure

Therefore being no further business the meeting was closed 6.26pm

Anthony Quinlan BNT President 27thMarch 2019